Resurrection

Music Supplement

2015-16

# **Table of Contents**

Table of Contents	Dege #
1. 10,000 Reasons (Bless the Lord)	Page #
2. Adoration	5
3. Alive Again	
4. All the People Said Amen	<u> </u>
5. Amazing Grace (My Chains Are Gone)	
6. Awesome God	<u>8</u> 9
7. Because He Lives (Amen)	10
8. Blessed Be Your Name	11
9. Blessings	12
10. Burning in My Soul	13
11. Christ is Risen	14
12. Come as You Are	15
13. Come to Us	16
14. Days of Elijah	17
15. Deliverer	18
16. Enough	19
17. Even So Come	20
18. Forever	21 22
19. Forgiveness	22
20. Give Me Jesus	24
21. God of Wonders	25
22. Grace Wins	26
23. Great Things	27
24. Greater	28
25. Help Me Find It	30
26. Here Am I to Worship	31
27. Holy, Holy, Holy	32
28. Holy is the Lord	33
29. Holy Spirit	34
30. How Great is Our God	35
31. <u>I Am</u>	36
32. I Can Only Imagine	37
33. I Send You Out	38
34. I Will Celebrate	39
35. I Will Follow	<u>39</u> 41
36. In Christ Alone	41
37. Jesus Messiah	42
38. King of My Heart	43
39. Let the River Flow	44
40. Lord I Lift Your Name On High	44 45 45
41. Lord   Need You	40
42. Make Me A Channel of Your Peace 43. Maranatha	46
43. Maranatha 44. Mighty to Save	<u>47</u> 48
	48 49
45. My Lighthouse 46. O Praise Him	<u> </u>
46. <u>O Praise him</u> 47.Open the Eyes of My Heart	50
48. Our God	52
	52

54
55
56
57
58
58
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
72
73
74
75
76
77
78

## #1 10,000 Reasons (Bless The Lord)

Chorus 1 Bless the Lord O my soul O my soul Worship His holy name Sing like never before O my soul I'll worship Your holy name

#### Verse 1

The sun comes up it's a new day dawning It's time to sing Your song again Whatever may pass and whatever lies before me Let me be singing when the evening comes

#### Verse 2

You're rich in love and You're slow to anger Your name is great and Your heart is kind For all Your goodness I will keep on singing Ten thousand reasons for my heart to find

# Verse 3

And on that day when my strength is failing The end draws near and my time has come Still my soul will sing Your praise unending Ten thousand years and then forevermore

*Misc 1* (Ending) Worship Your holy name Lord I'll worship Your holy name

Jonas Myrin | Matt Redman

© 2011 Said And Done Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) SHOUT! Music Publishing (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) sixsteps Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Thankyou Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) worshiptogether.com songs (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

## **#2 Adoration**

Verse 1 Down in adoration falling This great sacrament we hail Over ancient forms departing Newer rites of grace prevail Faith for all defects supplying Where the feeble senses fail

#### Verse 2

To the everlasting Father And the Son who reigns on high With the Spirit blest proceeding Forth from each eternally Be salvation honor blessing Might and endless majesty

## Chorus 1

Jesus Lamb of God saving love for all Lord of heav'n and earth Father's love for all I bow to You Jesus Lamb of God Saving love for all Lord of heav'n and earth I bow to You bow to You I bow to You

#### Verse 3

Pour upon us Lord of Mercy Spirit of Thy selfless love Make us of one true heart yearning For the glory of Thy Son Jesus fire of justice blazing Glad'ning light forevermore

#### Chorus 2

Jesus Lamb of God saving love for all Lord of heav'n and earth Father's love for all I bow to You Jesus Lamb of God Saving love for all Lord of heav'n and earth I bow to You Jesus Lamb of God Saving love for all Lord of heav'n and earth I bow to You bow to You

Matt Maher | Thomas Aquinas ©2003 spiritandsong.com (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Thankyou Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

#### **#3 Alive Again**

Verse 1 I woke up in darkness Surrounded by silence oh where Where have I gone I woke to reality Losing its grip on me oh where Where have I gone 'Cause I can see the light Before I see the sunrise

Chorus 1

You called and You shouted Broke through my deafness Now I'm breathing in and breathing out I'm alive again You shattered my darkness Washed away my blindness Now I'm breathing in and breathing out I'm alive again

Verse 2 Late have I loved You You waited for me I searched for You What took me so long I was looking outside As if love would ever want to hide I'm finding I was wrong 'Cause I feel the wind before it hits my skin

Misc 1 (Bridge) I'm alive again 'Cause I want You Yes I want You I need You and I'll do whatever I have to Just to get through 'Cause I love You Yeah I love You

Jason Ingram | Matt Maher © spiritandsong.com (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Thankyou Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Sony/ATV Timber Publishing (Admin. by Sony/ATV Music Publishing) West Main Music (Admin. by Sony/ATV Music Publishing) Spirit Nashville Three (Admin. by Spirit Music Group) Remaining portion is unaffiliated For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

## #4 All The People Said Amen

Verse 1 You are not alone if you are lonely When you feel afraid you're not the only We are all the same in need of mercy To be forgiven and be free It's all you got to lean on But thank God it's all you need

## Chorus 1

And all the people said amen whoa And all the people said amen Give thanks to the Lord for His love never ends And all the people said amen

#### Verse 2

If you're rich or poor well it don't matter Weak or strong you know love is what we're after We're all broken but we're all in this together God knows we stumble and fall And He so loved the world He sent His son to save us all

Misc 1

(Bridge) Blessed are the poor in spirit who are torn apart Blessed are the persecuted and the pure in heart Blessed are the people hungry for another start For theirs is the kingdom the kingdom of God

Matt Maher | Paul Moak | Trevor Morgan

© 2013 Universal Music - Brentwood Benson Publishing (Admin. by Brentwood-Benson Music Publishing, Inc.) Thankyou Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Valley Of Songs Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Trevor Morgan Music For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

## <u>#5 Amazing Grace (My Chains Are Gone)</u>

Verse 1 Amazing grace how sweet the sound That saved a wretch like me I once was lost but now I'm found Was blind but now I see

Verse 2

'Twas grace that taught my heart to fear And grace my fears relieved How precious did that grace appear The hour I first believed

Chorus 1

My chains are gone I've been set free My God my Savior has ransomed me And like a flood His mercy rains Unending love amazing grace

Verse 3

The Lord has promised good to me His word my hope secures He will my shield and portion be As long as life endures

Verse 4

The earth shall soon dissolve like snow The sun forbear to shine But God who called me here below Will be forever mine Will be forever mine You are forever mine

Chris Tomlin | John Newton | Louie Giglio © 2006 sixsteps Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Vamos Publishing (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) worshiptogether.com songs (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

#### #6 Awesome God

## Chorus 1

Our God is an awesome God He reigns from heaven above With wisdom pow'r and love Our God is an awesome God

## Verse 1

When He rolls up His sleeves He ain't just puttin' on the ritz Our God is an awesome God There is thunder in His footsteps And lightning in His fists Our God is an awesome God And the Lord wasn't joking When He kicked 'em out of Eden It wasn't for no reason That He shed His blood His return is very close And so you'd better be believin' That our God is an awesome God

## Verse 2

When the sky was starless In the void of the night Our God is an awesome God He spoke into the darkness And created the light Our God is an awesome God Judgment and wrath He poured out on Sodom Mercy and grace He gave us at the cross I hope that we have not Too quickly forgotten That our God is an awesome God

#### **Rich Mullins**

© 1988 Universal Music - Brentwood Benson Publishing (Admin. by Brentwood-Benson Music Publishing, Inc.) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

## <u>#7 Because He Lives (Amen)</u>

Verse 1 I believe in the Son I believe in the Risen One I believe I overcome By the power of His blood

Chorus 1 Amen amen I'm alive I'm alive because He lives Amen amen Let my song join the one that never ends (Because He lives)

Verse 2 I was dead in the grave I was covered in sin and shame I heard mercy call my name He rolled the stone away

*Misc 1* (*Bridge*) Because He lives I can face tomorrow Because He lives ev'ry fear is gone I know He holds my life My future in His hand

*Misc 2 (Ending)* Because He lives

Chris Tomlin | Daniel Carson | Ed Cash | Gloria Gaither | Jason Ingram | Matt Maher | William J. Gaither © 2014 S. D. G. Publishing (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) sixsteps Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Sixsteps Songs (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Worship Together Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) worshiptogether.com songs (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) I Am A Pilgrim Songs (Admin. by Essential Music Publishing LLC) Open Hands Music (Admin. by Essential Music Publishing LLC) Hanna Street Music (Admin. by Gaither Copyright Management) Alletrop Music (Admin. by Music Services, Inc.) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

## #8 Blessed Be Your Name

Verse 1 Blessed be Your name In the land that is plentiful Where Your streams of abundance flow Blessed be Your name

Verse 2 Blessed be Your name When I'm found in the desert place Though I walk through the wilderness Blessed be Your name

*Misc 1* (*Pre-Chorus*) Ev'ry blessing You pour out I'll Turn back to praise When the darkness closes in Lord Still I will say

Chorus 1 Blessed be the name of the Lord Blessed be Your name Blessed be the name of the Lord Blessed be Your glorious name

*Verse 3* Blessed be Your name When the sun's shining down on me When the world's all as it should be Blessed be Your name

Verse 4 Blessed be Your name On the road marked with suffering Though there's pain in the offering Blessed be Your name

*Misc 2* (*Bridge*) You give and take away You give and take away My heart will choose to say Lord blessed be Your name

Beth Redman | Matt Redman © 2002 Thankyou Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

# **#9 Blessings**

Verse 1 We pray for blessings We pray for peace comfort for family Protection while we sleep We pray for healing for prosperity We pray for Your mighty hand To ease our suffering And all the while You hear each spoken need Yet love is way too much to give us lesser things

## Chorus 1

'Cause what if Your blessings come through raindrops What if Your healing comes through tears And what if a thousand sleepless nights Are what it takes to know You're near And what if trials of this life Are Your mercies in disguise

## Verse 2

We pray for wisdom Your voice to hear We cry in anger when we cannot feel You near We doubt Your goodness We doubt Your love As if ev'ry promise from Your Word is not enough And all the while You hear each desp'rate plea And long that we'd have faith to believe

*Misc 1* (*Bridge*) When friends betray us When darkness seems to win We know that pain reminds this heart That this is not this is not our home It's not our home

#### Chorus 2

'Cause what if Your blessings come through raindrops What if Your healing comes through tears And what if a thousand sleepless nights Are what it takes to know You're near What if my greatest disappointments Or the aching of this life Is a revealing of a greater thirst This world can't satisfy And what if trials of this life The rain the storms the hardest nights Are Your mercies in disguise Laura Story © 2011 Laura Stories (Admin. by Brentwood-Benson Music Publishing, Inc.) New Spring (Admin. by Brentwood-Benson Music Publishing, Inc.) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

# **#10 Burning In My Soul**

Verse 1 There is power power Here in this hour this hour We're all together together Waiting here as one (REPEAT)

Chorus 1

Whoa hear the sound from Heaven Whoa a mighty rushing wind Whoa we're calling for revival God let Your fire fall again It's burning in my soul Burning in my soul

Verse 2

All Your sons and Your daughters Dreaming the dreams of their Father Seeing the signs and the wonders The Kingdom of God

Misc 1 (Bridge) I cannot contain it This fire inside I cannot contain it So let it shine I cannot contain it This light of mine

*Chorus 2* It's burning in my soul Hear the sound from Heaven Whoa a mighty rushing wind Whoa we're calling for revival God let Your fire fall again *Misc 2* (*Interlude*) It's burning in my soul Burning in my soul It's burning in my soul Whoa

*Misc 3 (Ending)* Waiting here as one

Brett Younker | Daniel Carson | Jesse Reeves | Matt Maher © sixsteps Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Thankyou Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Valley Of Songs Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) worshiptogether.com songs (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

## #11 Christ Is Risen

## Verse 1

Let no one caught in sin remain Inside the lie of inward shame But fix our eyes upon the cross And run to Him who showed great love And bled for us Freely You've bled for us

#### Chorus 1

Christ is risen from the dead Trampling over death by death Come awake come awake Come and rise up from the grave Christ is risen from the dead We are one with Him again Come awake come awake Come and rise up from the grave

## Verse 2

Beneath the weight of all our sin You bowed to none but heaven's will No scheme of hell no scoffer's crown No burden great can hold You down In strength You reign Forever let Your church proclaim

#### Misc 1

*(Bridge)* O death where is your sting O hell where is your victory O church come stand in the light The glory of God has defeated the night Singing O death where is your sting O hell where is your victory O church come stand in the light Our God is not dead He's alive He's alive

Matt Maher | Mia Fieldes © 2009 spiritandsong.com (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Thankyou Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Upside Down Under (Admin. by Essential Music Publishing LLC) Sony/ATV Tree Publishing (Admin. by Sony/ATV Music Publishing) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

## #12 Come As You Are

Verse 1

Come out of sadness from wherever you've been Come broken-hearted let rescue begin Come find your mercy O sinner come kneel Earth has no sorrow that Heaven can't heal Earth has no sorrow that Heaven can't heal

Chorus 1

(So) Lay down your burdens lay down your shameAll who are broken lift up your faceO wanderer come homeYou're not too farSo lay down your hurt lay down your heartCome as you are

Verse 2 There's hope for the hopeless And all those who've strayed Come sit at the table come taste the grace There's rest for the weary Rest that endures Earth has no sorrow that Heaven can't cure

*Misc 1* (*Bridge*) Come as you are Fall in His arms Come as you are

*Verse 3* There's joy for the morning O sinner be still Earth has no sorrow that Heaven can't heal Earth has no sorrow that Heaven can't heal *Misc 2 (Ending)* Come as you are Come as you are Come as you are

Ben Glover | David Crowder | Matt Maher © 2014 9t One Songs (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Ariose Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) sixsteps Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) worshiptogether.com songs (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Sony/ATV Tree Publishing (Admin. by Sony/ATV Music Publishing) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

## #13 Come To Us

Verse 1

Scattered and broken bent in our way We are Your people gathered to praise You A vineyard uprooted narrow in sight Come Lord of glory come Lord of light

## Chorus 1 (ADVENT CHORUS)

Come to us O Lord of glory and shine in our hearts Come to us O Lord of glory and make us anew Lord we wait for You Lord we wait for You Lord we wait for You come Lord of glory

#### Chorus 2 (CHRISTMAS CHORUS)

Come to us O Child of glory be born in our hearts Come to us O Child of glory and make us anew We adore You we adore You We adore You sweet Child of glory

## Verse 2

Come Lord our dayspring come from on high As we Your people gather to praise You Unworthy to taste from Your heavenly vine But Your word will heal us come light divine

#### Verse 3

Come Root of Jesse come David's son Come Star of Morning we come to praise You Hope of creation of all humankind Reign over body spirit and mind

Misc 1 (ADVENT ENDING) (Ending) Lord we wait for You come Lord of glory *Misc* 2 (CHRISTMAS ENDING) *(Ending)* We adore You sweet Child of glory

Greg Walton © 2011 spiritandsong.com For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

## #14 Days Of Elijah

Verse 1 These are the days of Elijah Declaring the Word of the Lord And these are the days Of Your servant Moses Righteousness being restored And though these are days Of great trials Of famine and darkness and sword Still we are the voice In the desert crying Prepare ye the way of the Lord

Chorus 1 Behold He comes Riding on the clouds Shining like the sun At the trumpet call So lift your voice It's the year of Jubilee And out of Zion's hill Salvation comes

Verse 2 And these are the days of Ezekiel The dry bones becoming as flesh And these are the days Of Your servant David Rebuilding a temple of praise And these are the days of the harvest The fields are as white in the world And we are the labourers In Your vineyard Declaring the Word of the Lord

Robin Mark © 1996 Song Solutions Daybreak (Admin. by Music Services, Inc.) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

## **#15 Deliverer**

Verse 1 I was a drifter I had nowhere to go I was hanging by threads of dust and bone Ev'ry angel I knew was singing Son come home But the melody was hard to sing along

*Chorus 1* Oh God You're my deliverer The One the One who carries us God You're my deliverer

Verse 2 I was on trial for ev'rything I did And there's no way I could make a stand and win When you realize the verdict is already in You let go of the brokenness within When there's only one Who could ever stand and win

Chorus 2 Oh God You're my deliverer The One the One who carries us God You're my deliverer The One the One who carries us

Misc 1

(Bridge)

And now I'm like a child at night Who never has to think of why we're free To love and live and die And there's no need to justify The sinner that's inside of me Has lost all its control of me My God from the flood and from the fire You brought me out I am alive With a faith just like a child I'm not afraid I'm running wild For ev'rything that will be done

## Chorus 3

I am Yours and You are my deliverer The One the One who carries us God You're my deliverer The One the One who carries us God You're my deliverer The One the One who carries us God You're my deliverer The One the One who carries us God You're my deliverer

*Misc 2* (*Ending*) I was hanging by threads of dust and bone

Bear Rinehart | Bo Rinehart | Matt Maher © Belton Bronco Music (Admin. by Bluewater Music Services Corp.) Holy Smoking Gun Music (Admin. by Bluewater Music Services Corp.) I Am A Pilgrim Songs (Admin. by Essential Music Publishing LLC) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

## #16 Enough

*Chorus 1* All of You is more than enough for all of me For ev'ry thirst and ev'ry need You satisfy me with Your love And all I have in You is more than enough

Verse 1 You're my supply my breath of life Still more awesome than I know You're my reward worth living for Still more awesome than I know And

Verse 2 You're my sacrifice of greatest price Still more awesome than I know You're my coming King You are ev'rything Still more awesome than I know

*Misc 1* (Bridge) More than all I want more than all I need You are more than enough for me More than all I know more than all I can say You are more than enough

Chris Tomlin | Louie Giglio © 2002 sixsteps Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) worshiptogether.com songs (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

# 17. Even So Come

*Verse 1* All of creation all of the earth Make straight a highway a path for the Lord Jesus is coming soon

Verse 2 Call back the sinner wake up the saint Let ev'ry nation shout of Your fame Jesus is coming soon

#### Chorus 1

Like a bride waiting for her groom We'll be a Church ready for You Ev'ry heart longing for our King we sing Even so come Lord Jesus come Even so come Lord Jesus come

Verse 3 There will be justice all will be new Your name forever faithful and true Jesus is coming soon

*Misc 1* (Bridge) So we wait we wait for You God we wait You're coming soon So we wait we wait for You God we wait You're coming soon

## Chorus 2

Like a bride waiting for her groom We'll be a Church ready for You Ev'ry heart longing for our King we sing Like a bride waiting for her groom We'll be a Church ready for You Ev'ry heart longing for our King we sing Even so come Lord Jesus come Even so come Lord Jesus come (Even so come Lord Jesus come) Misc 2 (Bridge) God we wait we wait for You God we wait You're coming soon God we wait we wait for You Yes we wait You're coming soon God we wait You're coming soon oh

Chris Tomlin | Jason Ingram | Jess Cates © S. D. G. Publishing (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Sixsteps Songs (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Worship Together Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Open Hands Music (Admin. by Essential Music Publishing LLC) So Essential Tunes (Admin. by Essential Music Publishing LLC) Lily Makes Music (Admin. by Watsky Music, LLC) Remaining portion is unaffiliated For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

#### 18. Forever

Verse 1 Give thanks to the Lord Our God and King His love endures forever For He is good He is above all things His love endures forever Sing praise sing praise

Verse 2 With a mighty hand And an outstretched arm His love endures forever For the life that's been reborn His love endures forever Sing praise sing praise

*Misc 1* (Pre-Chorus) Sing praise sing praise

Chorus 1 Forever God is faithful Forever God is strong Forever God is with us Forever forever Verse 3 From the rising to the setting sun His love endures forever And by the grace of God We will carry on His love endures forever Sing praise sing praise

Chris Tomlin © 2001 sixsteps Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) worshiptogether.com songs (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

**19. Forgiveness** 

Verse 1

It's the hardest thing to give away And the last thing on your mind today It always goes to those who don't deserve It's the opposite of how you feel When the pain they caused is just too real It takes everything you have to say the word Forgiveness forgiveness

Verse 2

It flies in the face of all your pride It moves away the mad inside It's always anger's own worst enemy Even when the jury and the judge Say you've got a right to hold a grudge It's the whisper in your ear sayin' set it free Forgiveness forgiveness Forgiveness forgiveness

Chorus 1

Show me how to love the unlovable Show me how to reach the unreachable Help me now to do the impossible Forgiveness forgiveness Help me now to do the impossible Forgiveness Verse 3 It'll clear the bitterness away It can even set a prisoner free There is no end to what its power can do So let it go and be amazed By what you see through eyes of grace The prisoner that it really frees is you Forgiveness forgiveness Oh forgiveness forgiveness

## Chorus 2

Show me how to love the unlovable Show me how to reach the unreachable Help me now to do the impossible Forgiveness I want to finally set if free Show me how to see what Your mercy sees Help me now to give what You gave to me Forgiveness oh forgiveness

*Misc 1* (Ending) Forgiveness forgiveness Forgiveness

#### Matthew West

© 2012 External Combustion Music (Admin. by Word Music Group, Inc. [obo Warner/Chappell Music, LLC]) Songs for Delaney (Admin. by Word Music Group, Inc. [obo Warner/Chappell Music, LLC]) Songs of Southside Independent Music Publishing (Admin. by Word Music Group, Inc. [obo Warner/Chappell Music, LLC]) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

## 20. Give Me Jesus

Verse 1 In the morning when I rise In the morning when I rise In the morning when I rise Give me Jesus

*Chorus 1* Give me Jesus Give me Jesus You can have all this world Just give me Jesus

Verse 2 When I am alone When I am alone Oh when I am alone Give me Jesus

*Misc 1* (Interlude) Jesus give me Jesus

Verse 3 When I come to die When I come to die Oh when I come to die Give me Jesus

Jeremy Camp © Words: Public Domain Music: 2006 Stolen Pride (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Thirsty Moon River Publishing (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

# 21. God of Wonders

Verse 1 Lord of all creation Of water earth and sky The heavens are Your tabernacle Glory to the Lord on high

Chorus 1 God of wonders beyond our galaxy You are holy holy The universe declares Your majesty You are holy holy Lord of heaven and earth Lord of heaven and earth

Verse 2 Early in the morning I will celebrate the light When I stumble in the darkness I will call Your name by night

*Misc 1* (Bridge) Hallelujah (to the Lord of heaven and earth) Hallelujah (to the Lord of heaven and earth) Hallelujah (to the Lord of heaven and earth) You are holy

Chorus 2 God of wonders beyond our galaxy You are holy holy Precious Lord reveal Your heart to me Father hold me hold me The universe declares Your majesty You are holy holy holy holy

Chorus 3 God of wonders beyond our galaxy You are holy holy Precious Lord reveal Your heart to me Father hold me hold me *Misc 2* (Ending) Hallelujah (to the Lord of heaven and earth) Hallelujah (to the Lord of heaven and earth) Hallelujah (to the Lord of heaven and earth) Hallelujah (to the Lord of heaven and earth)

Marc Byrd | Steve Hindalong © 2000 Never Say Never Songs (Admin. by Brentwood-Benson Music Publishing, Inc.) New Spring (Admin. by Brentwood-Benson Music Publishing, Inc.) Meaux Mercy (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Storm Boy Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

#### 22. Grace Wins

Chorus 1 In my weakest moment I see You Shaking Your head in disgrace I can read the disappointment Written all over Your face

Here come those whispers in my ear Saying who do you think you are Guess you're on your own from here 'Cause grace could never reach that far

But in the shadow of that shame Beat down by all the blame I hear You call my name saying it's not over And my heart starts to beat so loud now Drowning out the doubt now I'm down but I'm not out

There's a war between guilt and grace And they're fighting for a sacred space But I'm living proof Grace wins every time No more lying down in death's defeat Now I'm rising up in victory Singing hallelujah Grace wins every time

Words can't describe the way it feels When mercy floods a thirsty soul The broke inside begins to heal And grace returns what guilty stole For the prodigal son Grace wins For the woman at the well Grace wins For the blind man and the beggar Grace wins For always and forever Grace wins For the lost out on the streets Grace wins For the worst part of you and me Grace wins For the thief on the cross Grace wins For a world that is lost Grace wins

Matthew West

© 2015 Atlas Holdings (Admin. by Atlas Music Publishing) Highly Combustible Music (Admin. by Atlas Music Publishing) House of Story Music Publishing (Admin. by Atlas Music Publishing) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

# 23. Great Things

Verse 1 My soul proclaims Your greatness Lord Rejoicing in my Savior Your mercy belongs to those who fear Your Son His blessing You have given them forever

*Misc 1* (Pre-Chorus) And Holy is His name Holy is His name

Chorus 1 You alone have done great things I can't boast of anything Mighty One and King of kings Jesus You alone have done great things By Your living word in me Mighty One and King of kings Jesus Misc 2 (Bridge) (And) it's Your name we're shouting out Shouting out loud It's Your name we're shouting out Shouting out (loud) (REPEAT)

*Misc 3* (Ending) Well it's Your name we're shouting out Shouting out loud It's Your name we're shouting out Shouting out loud It's Your name we're shouting out Shouting out loud It's Your name we're shouting out Shouting out loud

Matt Maher © 2008 spiritandsong.com (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Thankyou Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

## 24. Greater

Verse 1 Bring your tired and bring your shame Bring your guilt and bring your pain Don't you know that's not your name You will always be much more to me

*Misc 1* (Pre-Chorus) Every day I wrestle with the voices That keep telling me I'm not right But that's alright

Chorus 1 'Cause I hear a voice and He calls me redeemed When others say I'll never be enough And greater is the One living inside of me Than he who is living in the world In the world in the world And greater is the One living inside of me Than he who is living in the world Verse 2 Bring your doubts and bring your fears Bring your hurt and bring your tears There'll be no condemnation here You are holy righteous and redeemed

*Misc 2* (Pre-Chorus) Every time I fall There'll be those who will call me a mistake Well that's ok

*Misc 3* (Interlude) Woah oh oh Woah oh (He's greater He's greater)

Misc 4 (Bridge) There'll be days I lose the battle Grace says that it doesn't matter 'Cause the cross already won the war (He's greater He's greater) I am learning to run freely Understanding just how He sees me And it makes me love Him more and more (He's greater He's greater) (REPEAT)

*Misc 5* (Ending) Than he who is living in the world

Barry Graul | Bart Millard | Ben Glover | David Garcia | Mike Scheuchzer | Nathan Cochran | Robby Shaffer © 2014 D Soul Music (Admin. by Brentwood-Benson Music Publishing, Inc.) Universal Music - Brentwood Benson Publishing (Admin. by Brentwood-Benson Music Publishing, Inc.) 9t One Songs (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Ariose Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) MercyMe Music (Admin. by Music Services, Inc.) Wet As A Fish Music (Admin. by Music Services, Inc.) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

## 25. Help Me Find It

Verse 1 I don't know where to go from here It all used to seem so clear I'm finding I can't do this on my own I don't know where to go from here As long as I know that You are near I'm done fighting I'm finally letting go

*Misc 1* (Pre-Chorus) I will trust in You You've never failed before I will trust in You

## Chorus 1

If there's a road I should walk help me find it If I need to be still give me peace for the moment Whatever Your will Whatever Your will Can You help me find it Can You help me find it

#### Verse 2

I'm giving You fear and You give faith I'm giving You doubt You give me grace For every step I've never been alone Even when it hurts You'll have Your way Even in the valley I will say With every breath You've never let me go

*Misc 2* (Pre-Chorus) I will wait for You You've never failed before I will wait for You

*Misc 3* (Bridge) I lift my empty hands (come fill me up again) Have Your way my King (I give my all to You) I lift my eyes again (was blind but now I see) 'Cause You are all I need

## Ben McDonald | David Frey | Jason Ingram

© 2011 Dayspring Music, LLC (a div. of Word Music Group, Inc.) Sony/ATV Timber Publishing (Admin. by Sony/ATV Music Publishing) West Main Music (Admin. by Sony/ATV Music Publishing) Spirit Nashville Three (Admin. by Spirit Music Group) Remaining portion is unaffiliated For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

## 26. Here I Am To Worship

Verse 1 Light of the world You stepped down into darkness Opened my eyes let me see Beauty that made This heart adore You Hope of a life spent with You

Chorus 1 So here I am to worship Here I am to bow down Here I am to say that You're my God And You're altogether lovely Altogether worthy Altogether wonderful to me

Verse 2 King of all days Oh so highly exalted Glorious in heaven above Humbly You came To the earth You created All for love's sake became poor

*Misc 1* (Bridge) And I'll never know how much it cost To see my sin upon that cross And I'll never know how much it cost To see my sin upon that cross

Tim Hughes © 2000 Thankyou Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

## 27. Holy Holy Holy

Verse 1 Holy holy holy Lord God Almighty Early in the morning Our song shall rise to Thee Holy holy holy merciful and mighty God in three Persons blessed Trinity

Verse 2 Holy holy holy All the saints adore Thee Casting down their golden crowns Around the glassy sea Cherubim and seraphim falling down before Thee Which wert and art and evermore shall be

Chorus 1 From the cradle to the cross God with us God with us For this broken world You love God with us God with us You gave up Your only Son God with us God with us So that all the world will know our God with us

Verse 3 Holy holy holy Lord God Almighty All Thy works shall praise Thy name In earth and sky and sea Holy holy holy merciful and mighty God in three Persons blessed Trinity

John Bacchus Dykes | Matt Maher | Reginald Heber © Thankyou Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Valley Of Songs Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

## 28. Holy Is The Lord

Verse 1 We stand and lift up our hands For the joy of the Lord is our strength We bow down and worship Him now How great how awesome is He

*Misc 1* (Pre-Chorus) And together we sing Ev'ryone sing

*Chorus 1* Holy is the Lord God Almighty The earth is filled with His glory Holy is the Lord God Almighty The earth is filled with His glory The earth is filled with His glory

*Misc 2* (Bridge) It is rising up all around It's the anthem of the Lord's renown It's rising up all around It's the anthem of the Lord's renown

Chris Tomlin | Louie Giglio © 2003 sixsteps Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) worshiptogether.com songs (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

# 29. Holy Spirit

*Verse 1* There's nothing worth more that will ever come close No thing can compare You're our living hope Your Presence

Verse 2 I've tasted and seen of the sweetest of loves Where my heart becomes free and my shame is undone In Your Presence Lord

Chorus 1 Holy Spirit You are welcome here Come flood this place and fill the atmosphere Your glory God is what our hearts long for To be overcome by Your Presence Lord (Your Presence Lord) (Your Presence) (Oh God how we love Your Presence Lord)

*Misc 1* (Bridge) Let us become more aware of Your Presence Let us experience the glory of Your goodness (Lord)

Bryan Torwalt | Katie Torwalt © 2011 Capitol CMG Genesis (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Jesus Culture Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

## 30. How Great Is Our God

Verse 1 The splendor of the King Clothed in majesty Let all the earth rejoice All the earth rejoice He wraps Himself in light And darkness tries to hide And trembles at His voice And trembles at His voice

Chorus 1 How great is our God Sing with me How great is our God And all will see how great How great is our God

Verse 2

And age to age He stands And time is in His hands Beginning and the End Beginning and the End The Godhead three in one Father Spirit Son The Lion and the Lamb The Lion and the Lamb

*Misc 1* (Bridge) Name above all names Worthy of all praise My heart will sing How great is our God

Chris Tomlin | Ed Cash | Jesse Reeves © 2004 sixsteps Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) worshiptogether.com songs (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Wondrously Made Songs (Admin. by Music Services, Inc.) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

## <u>31. I Am</u>

*Verse 1* There's no space that His love can't reach There's no place where we can't find peace There's no end to amazing grace

Verse 2 Take me in with Your arms spread wide Take me in like an orphan child Never let go never leave my side

Chorus 1 I am holding onto You I am holding onto You In the middle of the storm I am holding on (I am)

Verse 3 Love like this O my God to find I am overwhelmed with a joy divine Love like this sets our hearts on fire

*Misc 1* (Bridge) This is my resurrection song This is my hallelujah come This is why it's to You I run (REPEAT)

There's no space that His love can't reach There's no place where we can't find peace There's no end to amazing grace

*Misc 2* (Ending) I am In the middle of the storm I am holding on I am

David Crowder | Ed Cash © 2013 sixsteps Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) worshiptogether.com songs (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Alletrop Music (Admin. by Music Services, Inc.) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

## 32. I Can Only Imagine

Verse 1 I can only imagine What it will be like When I walk by Your side I can only imagine What my eyes will see When Your face is before me I can only imagine

### Chorus 1

Surrounded by Your glory What will my heart feel Will I dance for You Jesus Or in awe of You be still Will I stand in Your presence Or to my knees will I fall Will I sing hallelujah Will I be able to speak at all I can only imagine I can only imagine

Verse 2 I can only imagine When that day comes And I find myself standing in the Son I can only imagine When all I will do Is forever forever worship You I can only imagine I can only imagine

Chorus 2 Surrounded by Your glory What will my heart feel Will I dance for You Jesus Or in awe of You be still Will I stand in Your presence Or to my knees will I fall Will I sing hallelujah Will I be able to speak at all I can only imagine yeah I can only imagine *Misc 1* (Ending) I can only imagine when all I will do Is forever forever worship You I can only imagine

Bart Millard © 2001, 2002 Simpleville Music (Admin. by Music Services, Inc.) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

# 33. I Send You Out

Verse 1 I baptize you in the name of the Father I baptize you in the name of the Son I baptize you with the Holy Spirit Go out and spread Good News

Chorus 1 I send you out on a mission of love I send you out on a mission of love I send you out on a mission of love And know that I am with you Always until the end of the world

Verse 2 Well it's time for us to become people with spirit It's time for us to become people of love It's time for us to know that Jesus Christ is risen Forgives our sins and brings new life

John Angotti | Paul A. Tate © 2000 World Library Publications For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

## 34. I Will Celebrate

Chorus 1 I will celebrate Sing unto the Lord Sing to the Lord a new song I will celebrate Sing unto the Lord Sing to the Lord a new song

Verse 1 With my heart rejoicing within With my mind focused on Him With my hands raised to the heavens All I am worshiping Him

Rita Baloche

© 1990 Universal Music - Brentwood Benson Publishing (Admin. by Brentwood-Benson Music Publishing, Inc.) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

#### 35. I Will Follow

*Misc 1* (Intro) Where You go I'll go Where You stay I'll stay When You move I'll move I will follow

Oh oh oh

Verse 1 All Your ways are good All Your ways are sure I will trust in You alone Higher than my sight High above my life I will trust in You alone Chorus 1 Where You go I'll go Where You stay I'll stay When You move I'll move I will follow You Whom You love I'll love How You serve I'll serve If this life I lose I will follow (You)

*Misc 2* (Interlude) Yeah I will follow You yeah

Verse 2 Light into the world Light into my life I will live for You alone You're the One I seek Knowing I will find All I need in You alone In You alone

*Misc 3* (Bridge) In You there's life everlasting In You there's freedom for my soul In You there's joy unending joy And I will follow

*Misc 4* (Ending) Yeah I will follow You yeah I will follow You yeah I will follow You yeah

Chris Tomlin | Jason Ingram | Reuben Morgan

© 2010 SHOUT! Music Publishing (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) sixsteps Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Vamos Publishing (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) worshiptogether.com songs (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Sony/ATV Timber Publishing (Admin. by Sony/ATV Music Publishing) West Main Music (Admin. by Sony/ATV Music Publishing) Spirit Nashville Three (Admin. by Spirit Music Group) Remaining portion is unaffiliated For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

# 36. In Christ Alone

Verse 1

In Christ alone my hope is found He is my light my strength my song This Cornerstone this solid Ground Firm through the fiercest drought and storm What heights of love what depths of peace When fears are stilled when strivings cease My Comforter my All in All Here in the love of Christ I stand

## Verse 2

In Christ alone who took on flesh Fullness of God in helpless babe This gift of love and righteousness Scorned by the ones He came to save Till on that cross as Jesus died The wrath of God was satisfied For every sin on Him was laid Here in the death of Christ I live

#### Verse 3

There in the ground His body lay Light of the world by darkness slain Then bursting forth in glorious Day Up from the grave He rose again And as He stands in victory Sin's curse has lost its grip on me For I am His and He is mine Bought with the precious blood of Christ

#### Verse 4

No guilt in life no fear in death This is the power of Christ in me From life's first cry to final breath Jesus commands my destiny No power of hell no scheme of man Can ever pluck me from His hand Till He returns or calls me home Here in the power of Christ I'll stand

Keith Getty | Stuart Townend © 2001 Thankyou Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

# 37. Jesus Messiah

Verse 1 He became sin who knew no sin That we might become His righteousness He humbled Himself and carried the cross Love so amazing love so amazing

Chorus 1 Jesus Messiah Name above all names Blessed Redeemer Emmanuel The Rescue for sinners The Ransom from heaven Jesus Messiah Lord of all

Verse 2 His body the bread His blood the wine Broken and poured out all for love The whole earth trembled and the veil was torn Love so amazing love so amazing

*Misc 1* (Bridge) All our hope is in You All our hope is in You All the glory to You God The Light of the world

Misc 2 (Ending) Jesus Messiah Lord of all The Lord of all The Lord of all

Chris Tomlin | Daniel Carson | Ed Cash | Jesse Reeves © 2008 sixsteps Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Vamos Publishing (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) worshiptogether.com songs (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Wondrously Made Songs (Admin. by Music Services, Inc.) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

# 38. King of My Heart

*Verse 1* Fill me I'm an empty vessel make me whole King of my heart King of my heart Fill me I'm an empty vessel make me whole King of my heart King of my heart

*Chorus 1* You are Lord Lord You are Lord and King of my heart

Verse 2 Bread of life blessed and broken make us whole King of our hearts King of our hearts Bread of life blessed and broken make us whole King of our hearts King of our hearts

Chorus 2 You are Lord Lord You are Lord and King of our hearts

Verse 3 Sacred cup of our salvation make us whole King of our hearts King of our hearts Sacred cup of our salvation make us whole King of our hearts King of our hearts

Greg Walton © 1997 spiritandsong.com For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

### 39. Let The River Flow

Verse 1 Let the poor man say I am rich in Him Let the lost man say I am found in Him Let the river flow Let the blind man say I can see again Let the dead man say I am born again Let the river flow Let the river flow

Chorus 1 Let the river flow Let the river flow Holy Spirit come Move in power (Let the river flow)

*Misc 1* (Bridge) Let the river flow (let the river flow) Let the river flow (let the river flow) Let the river flow (let the river flow) Let the river flow

Darrell Evans © 1995 Mercy / Vineyard Publishing (Admin. by Vineyard Music USA) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

## 40. Lord I Lift Your Name on High

Verse 1 Lord I lift Your name on high Lord I love to sing Your praises I'm so glad You're in my life I'm so glad You came to save us

Chorus 1 You came from heaven to earth To show the way From the earth to the cross My debt to pay From the cross to the grave From the grave to the sky Lord I lift Your name on high

**Rick Founds** 

© 1989 Universal Music - Brentwood Benson Publishing (Admin. by Brentwood-Benson Music Publishing, Inc.) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

#### 41. Lord I Need You

Verse 1 Lord I come I confess Bowing here I find my rest And without You I fall apart You're the one that guides my heart

Chorus 1 Lord I need You oh I need You Ev'ry hour I need You My one defense my righteousness Oh God how I need You

Verse 2 Where sin runs deep Your grace is more Where grace is found is where You are And where You are Lord I am free Holiness is Christ in me Where You are Lord I am free Holiness is Christ in me Misc 1 (Bridge) So teach my song to rise to You When temptation comes my way And when I cannot stand I'll fall on You Jesus You're my hope and stay And when I cannot stand I'll fall on You Jesus You're my hope and stay

Chorus 2 Lord I need You oh I need You Ev'ry hour I need You My one defense my righteousness Oh God how I need You My one defense my righteousness Oh God how I need You

Christy Nockels | Daniel Carson | Jesse Reeves | Kristian Stanfill | Matt Maher © 2011 sixsteps Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Sweater Weather Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Thankyou Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Valley Of Songs Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) worshiptogether.com songs (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

## 42. Make Me A Channel Of Your Peace

Chorus 1 Make me make me Make me a channel of Your peace Make me make me Make me a channel of Your peace

Verse 1 Where there is hatred let me bring Your love Where there's injury grant mercy O Lord Where there's doubt true faith in You

*Verse 2* Where there's despair let me bring Your hope Where there's darkness let me bring Your light Where there's sadness ever joy Verse 3 O Divine Master grant that I may never seek So much to be consoled as to console To be understood as to understand To be loved as to love with all my soul

Verse 4 It's in forgiving that we are forgiven In giving of ourselves that we receive And in dying oh dying That we're born to eternal life

*Misc 1* (Ending) Make me a channel of Your peace Make me a channel of Your peace

Ed Bolduc | John Angotti | Thomas W. Jefferson © 2009 World Library Publications For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

## 43. Maranatha

*Chorus 1* Come again Feed Your lambs We are Your hands

Verse 1 Come let us go to the house of the Lord The Kingdom of God in the city of man A place for all races A place where Your graces dwell in our hearts In the works of our hands

Verse 2 And now we see as in a mirror Reflections of You of what is to come A glorious cloud A beauty profound in the widow The orphan the lame and the poor *Misc 1* (Bridge) We are a broken world oh Lord Not worthy for the call to love We're healed by grace through faith in You A people truly set apart We are a broken world oh Lord Not worthy to be set apart We die unto our selfish ways And go unto Your sacred heart

Matt Maher © 2008 spiritandsong.com (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Thankyou Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

#### 44. Mighty To Save

Verse 1 Ev'ryone needs compassion Love that's never failing Let mercy fall on me Ev'ryone needs forgiveness The kindness of a Saviour The hope of nations

Chorus 1 Saviour He can move the mountains My God is mighty to save He is mighty to save Forever Author of salvation He rose and conquered the grave Jesus conquered the grave

Verse 2 So take me as You find me All my fears and failures Fill my life again I give my life to follow Ev'rything I believe in Now I surrender *Misc 1* (Bridge) Shine your light and let the whole world see We're singing For the glory of the risen King Jesus Shine your light and let the whole world see We're singing For the glory of the risen King

Ben Fielding | Reuben Morgan © 2006 Hillsong Music Publishing (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

#### 45. My Lighthouse

Verse 1 In my wrestling and in my doubts In my failures You won't walk out Your great love will lead me through You are the peace in my troubled sea whoa oh You are the peace in my troubled sea

Verse 2 In the silence You won't let go In the questions Your truth will hold Your great love will lead me through You are the peace in my troubled sea whoa oh You are the peace in my troubled sea

Chorus 1 My Lighthouse my Lighthouse Shining in the darkness I will follow You oh My Lighthouse my Lighthouse I will trust the promise You will carry me safe to shore Safe to shore safe to shore *Verse 3* I won't fear what tomorrow brings With each morning I'll rise and sing My God's love will lead me through You are the peace in my troubled sea whoa oh You are the peace in my troubled sea

Misc 1 (Bridge) Fire before us You're the brightest You will lead us Through the storms (hey) (REPEAT 3X)

Rend Collective © 2013 Thankyou Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

#### 46. O Praise Him

Verse 1 Turn your ear to heaven And hear the noise inside The sound of angel's awe The sound of angel's songs And all this for a King We could join and sing All to Christ the King How constant how divine This song of ours will rise O how constant how divine This love of ours will rise will rise

*Chorus 1* O praise Him O praise Him He is holy He is holy yeah

Verse 2 Turn your gaze to heaven And raise a joyous noise The sound of salvation come The sound of rescued ones And all this for a King Angels join to sing All for Christ the King How infinite and sweet This love so rescuing O how infinitely sweet This great love that has redeemed As one we sing

*Chorus 2* Alleluia alleluia He is holy He is holy yeah

David Crowder

© 2003 sixsteps Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) worshiptogether.com songs (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

#### 47. Open the Eyes of My Heart

Chorus 1 Open the eyes of my heart Lord Open the eyes of my heart I want to see You I want to see You

*Verse 1* To see You high and lifted up Shining in the light of Your glory Pour out Your power and love As we sing holy holy holy

Misc 1 (Bridge) Holy holy holy Holy holy holy Holy holy holy I want to see You

Paul Baloche © 1997 Integrity's Hosanna! Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing (IMI)) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

# 48. Our God

Verse 1 Water You turned into wine Opened the eyes of the blind There's no one like You None like You

Verse 2 Into the darkness You shine Out of the ashes we rise There's no one like You None like You

Chorus 1 Our God is greater Our God is stronger God You are higher than any other Our God is healer Awesome in power our God our God

Misc 1 (Bridge) And if our God is for us Then who could ever stop us And if our God is with us Then what could stand against And if our God is for us Then who could ever stop us And if our God is with us Then what could stand against (Then) what could stand against

Chris Tomlin | Jesse Reeves | Jonas Myrin | Matt Redman © 2010 Said And Done Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) SHOUT! Music Publishing (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) sixsteps Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Thankyou Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Vamos Publishing (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) worshiptogether.com songs (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

# 49. Pushing Back the Dark

Verse 1

One million reasons by you shouldn't even try After all you're just one heart A single candle in the dark And there are shadows here feeding on your fears That you don't have what it takes Who are you to make a change

*Misc 1* (Pre-Chorus) But oh don't underestimate the God you follow

### Chorus 1

Whatever you do just don't look back Somebody needs the light you have Whatever you do just don't lose heart Keep on pushing back the dark Keep on pushing back the dark

Verse 2 The city on a hill it should be shining still Every sinner saved by grace Has a purpose has a place Inside the bigger plan we might not understand But if we just keep walking on We will see the kingdom come

Misc 2 (Pre-Chorus) Let your light so shine Let your light so shine Oh don't underestimate the God you follow He is the light that burns inside your soul So keep on shining 'Til the whole world knows He is alive Let your light so shine

*Misc 3* (Bridge) When you feel like you're too small To do any good at all Like a sunrise through the window Like a symphony crescendo We are waking up again we are rising from the dead We are shining like the stars We are pushing back the dark

James Tealy | Josh Wilson | Matthew West

© 2013 Meaux Jeaux Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Rock And A Harding Place (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Centricity Music Publishing (Admin. by Music Services, Inc.) External Combustion Music (Admin. by Word Music Group, Inc. [obo Warner/Chappell Music, LLC]) Songs for Delaney (Admin. by Word Music Group, Inc. [obo Warner/Chappell Music, LLC]) Songs of Southside Independent Music Publishing (Admin. by Word Music Group, Inc. [obo Warner/Chappell Music, LLC]) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

50. Redeemed

Verse 1

Seems like all I could see was the struggle Haunted by ghosts that lived in my past Bound up in shackles of all my failures Wond'ring how long is this gonna last Then You look at this pris'ner and say to me Son stop fighting a fight that's already been won

Chorus 1

I am redeemed You set me free So I'll shake off these heavy chains And wipe away ev'ry stain Now ('Cause) I'm not who I used to be (I am redeemed)

Verse 2 All my life I have been called unworthy Named by the voice of my shame and regret But when I hear You whisper child lift up your head I remember O God You're not done with me yet

*Misc 1* (Bridge) Because I don't have to be the old man inside of me 'Cause his day is long dead and gone Because I've got a new name a new life I'm not the same and a hope that will carry me home Misc 2 (Ending) O God I'm not who I used to be Jesus I'm not who I used to be I am redeemed Thank God redeemed

Benji Cowart | Michael Weaver

© 2011 Word Music, LLC (a div. of Word Music Group, Inc.) Weave Country (Admin. by Word Music Group, Inc.) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

## 51. Remembrance (The Communion Song)

Verse 1 Oh how could it be That my God would welcome me Into this mystery Say take this bread take this wine Now the simple made divine For any to receive

*Misc 1* (Pre-Chorus) By Your mercy we come to Your table By Your grace You are making us faithful

Chorus 1 Lord we remember You And remembrance leads us to worship And as we worship You Our worship leads to communion We respond to Your invitation (We respond to Your invitation) We remember You

Verse 2 See His body His blood Know that He has overcome Ev'ry trial we will face And none too lost to be saved None too broken or ashamed All are welcome in this place Misc 2 (Bridge) Dying You destroyed our death Rising You restored our life Lord Jesus come in glory Lord Jesus come in glory Lord Jesus come in glory Lord Jesus come in glory

Matt Maher | Matt Redman © 2009 Icel (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing)Said And Done Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing)sixsteps Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) spiritandsong.com (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing)Thankyou Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing)For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. <u>www.ccli.com</u> CCLI License # 11367724

#### 52. Resurrection Day

Verse 1 It's the weight of Your glory Brings the proud to their knees And the light of revelation Lets the blind man see It's the power of the cross Breaks away death's embrace And we celebrate our freedom Dancing on an empty grave

*Misc 1* (Pre-Chorus) Roll away the stone Roll away the stone

Chorus 1 We sing for joy We shout Your name We celebrate Your resurrection day We sing for joy We shout Your name We celebrate Your resurrection day

Verse 2 You declare what is holy You declare what is good In the sight of all the nations You declare that You are God It's the power in Your blood Breaks away sin's embrace

# And we celebrate our freedom Dancing on our broken chains

Matt Maher

© 2005 spiritandsong.com (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Thankyou Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

# 53. Shine Jesus Shine

Chorus 1 Shine Jesus shine Fill this land With the Father's glory Blaze Spirit blaze Set our hearts on fire Flow river flow Flood the nations With grace and mercy Send forth Your word Lord And let there be light

## Verse 1

Lord the light of Your love is shining In the midst of the darkness shining Jesus Light of the world shine upon us Set us free by the truth You now bring us Shine on me shine on me

## Verse 2

Lord I come to Your awesome presence From the shadows into Your radiance By the blood I may enter Your brightness Search me try me consume all my darkness Shine on me shine on me

Verse 3 As we gaze on Your kingly brightness So our faces display Your likeness Ever changing from glory to glory Mirrored here may our lives tell Your story Shine on me shine on me

Graham Kendrick © 1987 Make Way Music (Admin. by Music Services, Inc.) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

### 54. Shout to the Lord

Verse 1 My Jesus my Saviour Lord there is none like You All of my days I want to praise The wonders of Your mighty love My comfort my shelter Tower of refuge and strength Let every breath all that I am Never cease to worship You

Chorus 1 Shout to the Lord All the earth let us sing Power and majesty Praise to the King Mountains bow down And the seas will roar At the sound of Your name I sing for joy At the work of Your hands Forever I'll love You Forever I'll stand Nothing compares to the promise I have in You

Darlene Zschech © 1993 Wondrous Worship (Admin. by Music Services, Inc.) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

#### 55. Sometimes By Step

Verse 1 Sometimes the night is beautiful Sometimes the sky was so far away Sometimes it seemed to stoop So close you could touch it But your heart would break Sometimes the morning came too soon Sometimes the day could be so hard There was so much work left to do But so much you'd already done Chorus 1 Oh God You are my God And I will ever praise You Oh God You are my God And I will ever praise You And I will seek You in the morning And I will learn to walk in Your ways And step by step You'll lead me And I will follow You all of my days

Verse 2

Sometimes I think of Abraham How one star he saw had been lit for me (him) He was a stranger in this land And I am that no less than he And on this (the) road to righteousness Sometimes the climb can be so steep I may falter in my steps And never beyond Your reach

*Misc 1* (Ending) And I will follow You all of my days And I will follow You all of my days And step by step You'll lead me And I will follow You all of my days

David (Beaker) Strasser | Rich Mullins © 1992 Kid Brothers Of St. Frank Publishing (Admin. by Brentwood-Benson Music Publishing, Inc.)Universal Music -Brentwood Benson Publishing (Admin. by Brentwood-Benson Music Publishing, Inc.) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

#### 56. Sweet Redeemer

Verse 1 King of kings Blessed Jesus Hand of mercy Giver of grace I have come to sing glory To lay my heart Before You in this place

Chorus 1 Sweet Redeemer I surrender all I am to You Sweet Redeemer I surrender all I am to You

Verse 2 I was lost And You found me In the darkness You were my light When I fell down You forgave me Lifted me up And held me to Your side

Misc 1 (Bridge) From the shadows of the tomb You called me You rolled away the stone From the burden of my sin You saved me You made my heart Your home

Sarah Hart | Steve Angrisano © 2002 Universal Music - Brentwood Benson Songs (Admin. by Brentwood-Benson Music Publishing, Inc.) spiritandsong.com For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

# 57. Tell It Out

Chorus 1 Tell it out tell it loud let the word be spread Jesus rose to save our souls He's risen from the dead Tell it out tell it loud let the word be spread Jesus rose to save our souls He's risen from the dead

Verse 1 There's no misunderstanding It's simple and it's true God sent us His only Son He died for you Without Him we are strangers orphans all alone Adopted by His sacrifice we have a home

Verse 2 Faith finds a way of knowing Feels a touch without a hand And the seed He's sowing Guides our footprints in the sand But faith alone won't satisfy The hunger and the call Feed the hungry heal the sick Somebody help me when I fall

*Misc 1* (Bridge) There's no misunderstanding It's simple and it's true God sent us His only Son He died for you

Timothy Smith © 2005 spiritandsong.com For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

# 58. The Only Name (Yours Will Be)

*Verse 1* Yours will be the only Name that matters to me The only One Whose favor I seek The only Name that matters to me

Verse 2 Yours will be the friendship and affection I need To feel my Father smiling on me The only Name that matters to me

Chorus 1 And Yours is the Name the Name that saved me Mercy and grace the power that forgave me And Your love is all I've ever needed

*Misc 1* (Bridge) When I wake up in the land of glory With the saints I will tell my story There will be one Name that I proclaim (REPEAT)

*Misc 2* (Interlude) La la

*Misc 3* (Bridge) Jesus Jesus Jesus just that Name (REPEAT)

Benji Cowart © 2011 Word Music, LLC (a div. of Word Music Group, Inc.) HowieCowie Publishing (Admin. by Word Music Group, Inc.) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

#### 59. The Power of Your Love

Verse 1 Lord I come to You Let my heart be changed renewed Flowing from the grace That I found in You And Lord I've come to know The weaknesses I see in me Will be stripped away By the pow'r of Your love

Chorus 1 Hold me close Let Your love surround me Bring me near Draw me to Your side And as I wait I'll rise up like the eagle And I will soar with You Your Spirit leads me on In the pow'r of Your love

Verse 2 Lord unveil my eyes Let me see You face to face The knowledge of Your love As You live in me Lord renew my mind As Your will unfolds in my life In living ev'ry day By the pow'r of Your love

Geoff Bullock

© 1992 Universal Music - Brentwood Benson Publishing (Admin. by Brentwood-Benson Music Publishing, Inc.) Word Music, LLC \* (Admin. by Word Music Group, Inc.) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

# 60. The River

Verse 1 I know a place where we can go To lay the troubles down eating your soul I know a place where mercy flows Take the stains make you whiter than snow

Misc 1 (Pre-Chorus) Like a tide it is rising up deep inside A current that moves and makes ya come alive Living water that brings the dead to life Oh oh

Chorus 1 We're goin' down to the river Down to the river Down to the river to pray Let's get washed by the water Washed by the water And rise up in amazing grace Let's go down down down to the river You will leave changed Let's go down down down to the river Never the same

Verse 2 I've seen it move in my own life Took me from dusty roads into Paradise All of my dirt all of my shame Drowned in the streams that have made me born again

Misc 2 (Bridge) Let's go down Oo oo oo (REPEAT)

Let's go down

Misc 3 (Ending) Oh down Oo oo oo Gotta go gotta go gotta go down in amazing grace Let's go down down down to the river Gotta go gotta go gotta go down in amazing grace

Colby Wedgeworth | Jordan Feliz | Joshua Silverberg © Capitol CMG Amplifier (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Red Red Pop (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Colby Wedgeworth Music (Admin. by Fair Trade Music Publishing [c/o Music Services, Inc.]) CentricSongs (Admin. by Music Services, Inc.) Fair Trade Music Publishing (Admin. by Music Services, Inc.) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

# 61. Thy Word

Chorus 1 Thy Word is a lamp unto my feet And a light unto my path Thy Word is a lamp unto my feet And a light unto my path

Verse 1 When I feel afraid And I think I've lost my way Still You're there right beside me Nothing will I fear As long as You are near Please be near me to the end

Verse 2 I will not forget Your love for me and yet My heart forever is wandering Jesus be my guide And hold me to Your side I will love You to the end

Amy Grant | Michael W. Smith © 1984 Word Music, LLC (a div. of Word Music Group, Inc.) Meadowgreen Music Company (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

### 62. Trading My Sorrows

Chorus 1

I'm trading my sorrows I'm trading my shame I'm laying them down For the joy of the Lord I'm trading my sickness I'm trading my pain I'm laying them down For the joy of the Lord

*Misc 1* (Vamp) Yes Lord yes Lord yes yes Lord Yes Lord yes Lord yes yes Lord Yes Lord yes Lord yes yes Lord amen

Verse 1 I am pressed but not crushed Persecuted not abandoned Struck down but not destroyed I am blessed beyond the curse For His promise will endure That His joy's gonna be my strength Though the sorrow may last for the night His joy comes with the morning

Darrell Evans © 1998 Integrity's Hosanna! Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing (IMI)) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

# 63. Turn Around

Verse 1 Young man on the side of the road Lost and beat up with nowhere to go Smells like a hangover from days ago He does what he can to survive

Verse 2 Single mom with a dead-end job Ninety-hour week just to keep what she's got But the bills add up and now she's caught She does what she can to survive

*Misc 1* (Pre-Chorus) Well let me say that love won't take away the pain But don't be afraid 'cause it will never walk away

Chorus 1 If you're scared that you don't matter If you're lost and need to be found If you're looking for a Savior All you gotta do is turn around

Verse 3 Some turn to a bottle Some turn to a drug Some turn to another's arms But it seems like it's never enough

*Misc 2* (Pre-Chorus) Well I won't say that you will never fail again But there is grace to wash away your ev'ry sin

Chorus 2 If you're scared that you don't matter If you're lost and need to be found If you're looking for a Savior All you gotta do is turn around No one listens to you anymore And your heart has broken down You don't need to move love has come to you All you gotta do is turn around (All you gotta do is turn around) (Turn around)

*Misc 3* (Bridge) You don't have to take the broken road You can turn around and come back home You don't have to take the broken road You can turn around and come back home La You don't have to take the broken road You can turn around and come back home

Matt Maher | Michael Boggs | Trevor Morgan

© 2010 Thankyou Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Upsurge Music LLC (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Valley Of Songs Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Trevor Morgan Music For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

#### 64. Walk By Faith

Verse 1 Will I believe You when You say Your hand will guide my ev'ry way Will I receive the words You say Ev'ry moment of ev'ry day

Chorus 1 Well I will walk by faith Well even when I cannot see Because this broken road Prepares Your will for me

Verse 2 Help me to rid my endless fears You've been so faithful for all my years With one breath You made me new Your grace covers all I do Yeah yeah yeah Yeah yeah Misc 1 (Bridge) Well I'm broken But I still see Your face Well You've spoken Pouring Your words of grace

*Misc 2* (Ending) Well hallelujah hallelu Well hallelujah hallelu

Jeremy Camp © 2002 Stolen Pride (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Thirsty Moon River Publishing (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

#### 65. We Believe

Verse 1

In this time of desperation When all we know is doubt and fear There is only one foundation We believe we believe In this broken generation When all is dark You help us see There is only one salvation We believe we believe

Chorus 1 We believe in God the Father We believe in Jesus Christ We believe in the Holy Spirit And He's given us new life We believe in the crucifixion We believe that He conquered death We believe in the resurrection And He's coming back again (We believe)

Verse 2 So let our faith be more than anthems Greater than the songs we sing In our weakness and temptations We believe we believe Misc 1 (Bridge) Let the lost be found and the dead be raised In the here and now let love invade Let the church live loud our God will save We believe we believe And the gates of hell will not prevail For the pow'r of God has torn the veil Now we know Your love will never fail We believe we believe

*Misc 2* (Ending) He's coming back again He's coming back again We believe we believe

Matthew Hooper | Richie Fike | Travis Ryan

© Integrity Worship Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing (IMI)) Integrity's Praise! Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing (IMI)) Life Worship (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing (IMI)) Travis Ryan Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing (IMI)) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

## 66. What Faith Can Do

Verse 1 Ev'rybody falls sometimes Gotta find the strength to rise From the ashes and make a new beginning Anyone can feel the ache You think it's more than you can take But you're stronger stronger than you know Don't you give up now The sun will soon be shining You gotta face the clouds to find the silver lining

Chorus 1

I've seen dreams that move the mountains Hope that doesn't ever end Even when the sky is falling I've seen miracles just happen Silent prayers get answered Broken hearts become brand new That's what faith can do (That's what faith can do) Verse 2

It doesn't matter what you've heard Impossible is not a word It's just a reason for someone not to try Ev'rybody's scared to death When they decide to take that step out on the water But it'll be all right Life is so much more than what Your eyes are seeing You will find your way if you keep believing

*Misc 1* (Bridge) Overcome the odds When you don't have a chance (That's what faith can do) When the world says you can't It'll tell you that you can

*Misc 2* (Ending) Even if you fall sometimes You will have the strength to rise

Scott Davis | Scott Krippayne

© 2008, 2009 Word Music, LLC (a div. of Word Music Group, Inc.) Life Of Rhyme Music Publishing (Admin. by Word Music Group, Inc.) Pirk Music (Admin. by Words and Music, Copyright Administration) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

# 67. Who Am I

Verse 1 Who am I that the Lord of all the earth Would care to know my name Would care to feel my hurt Who am I that the Bright and Morning Star Would choose to light the way For my ever wand'ring heart

*Misc 1* (Pre-Chorus) Not because of who I am But because of what You've done Not because of what I've done But because of who You are

Chorus 1 I am a flower quickly fading Here today and gone tomorrow A wave tossed in the ocean A vapor in the wind Still You hear me when I'm calling Lord You catch me when I'm falling And You've told me who I am I am Yours (I am Yours)

Verse 2 Who am I that the eyes that see my sin Would look on me with love And watch me rise again Who am I that the voice that calmed the sea Would call out through the rain And calm the storm in me

Mark Hall

© 2003 My Refuge Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Sony/ATV Tree Publishing (Admin. by Sony/ATV Music Publishing) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

### 68. Whom Shall I Fear God of Angel Armies

Verse 1 You hear me when I call You are my morning song Though darkness fills the night It cannot hide the light Whom shall I fear You crush the enemy underneath my feet You are my sword and shield Though troubles linger still Whom shall I fear

Chorus 1 I know Who goes before me I know Who stands behind The God of angel armies is always by my side The One who reigns forever He is a friend of mine The God of angel armies is always by my side

Verse 2 My strength is in Your name For You alone can save You will deliver me Yours is the victory Whom shall I fear Whom shall I fear (Whom shall I fear)

*Misc 1* (Bridge) (And) nothing formed against me shall stand You hold the whole world in Your hands I'm holding on to Your promises You are faithful You are faithful (REPEAT)

Chris Tomlin | Ed Cash | Scott Cash © 2012 S. D. G. Publishing (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Sixsteps Songs (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Worship Together Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) Alletrop Music (Admin. by Music Services, Inc.) McTyeire Music (Admin. by Music Services, Inc.) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

## 69. Word of God Speak

Verse 1 I'm finding myself at a loss for words And the funny thing is it's okay The last thing I need is to be heard But to hear what You would say

Chorus 1 Word of God speak Would You pour down like rain Washing my eyes to see Your majesty To be still and know That You're in this place Please let me stay and rest In Your holiness (Word of God speak)

Verse 2 I'm finding myself in the midst of You Beyond the music beyond the noise All that I need is to be with You And in the quiet hear Your voice

*Misc 1* (Ending) I'm finding myself at a loss for words And the funny thing is it's okay

Bart Millard | Pete Kipley © 2002 Wordspring Music, LLC (a div. of Word Music Group, Inc.) Simpleville Music (Admin. by Music Services, Inc.) Songs From The Indigo Room (Admin. by Word Music Group, Inc.) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

#### 70. You Are Holy (Prince of Peace)

Verse 1

You are holy (You are holy) You are mighty (You are mighty) You are worthy (You are worthy) Worthy of praise (worthy of praise) I will follow (I will follow) I will listen (I will follow) I will listen (I will listen) I will love You (I will love You) All of my days (all of my days)

Chorus 1 (Men) I will sing to and worship The King who is worthy And I will love and adore Him And I will bow down before Him And I will sing to and worship The King who is worthy And I will love and adore Him And I will love down before Him You're my Prince of Peace And I will live my life for You

#### Chorus 2 (Women)

You are Lord of lords You are King of kings You are mighty God Lord of ev'rything You're Emmanuel You're the Great I Am You're the Prince of Peace who is the Lamb You're the living God You're my saving grace You will reign forever You are Ancient of Days You are Alpha Omega Beginning and End You're my Savior Messiah Redeemer and Friend You're my Prince of Peace And I will live my life for You

*Misc 1* (Ending) You're my Prince of Peace And I will live my life for You

Marc Imboden | Tammi Rhoton

© 1994 Imboden Music (Admin. by Music Services, Inc.) Martha Jo Publishing (Admin. by Music Services, Inc.) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

## 71. You Are My All In All

Verse 1 You are my strength When I am weak You are the treasure That I seek You are my all in all Seeking You as a precious jew'I Lord to give up I'd be a fool You are my all in all

*Chorus 1* Jesus Lamb of God Worthy is Your name Jesus Lamb of God Worthy is Your name

Verse 2 Taking my sin My cross my shame Rising again I bless Your name You are my all in all When I fall down You pick me up When I am dry You fill my cup You are my all in all

Dennis Jernigan © 1991 Shepherd's Heart Music, Inc. (Admin. by PraiseCharts Publishing, Inc.) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

# 72. You're Worthy Of My Praise

Verse 1 I will worship (I will worship) With all of my heart (with all of my heart) I will praise You (I will praise You) With all of my strength (all my strength)

I will seek You (I will seek You) All of my days (all of my days) I will follow (I will follow) All of Your ways (all Your ways)

Chorus 1 I will give You all my worship I will give You all my praise You alone I long to worship You alone are worthy of my praise

Verse 2 I will bow down (I will bow down) And hail You as King (and hail You as King) I will serve You (I will serve You) Give You everything (everything)

I will lift up (I will lift up) My eyes to Your throne (my eyes to Your throne) I will trust You (I will trust You) Trust You alone (You alone)

David Ruis © 1991 Shade Tree Music (Admin. by Brentwood-Benson Music Publishing, Inc.) Universal Music - Brentwood Benson Publishing (Admin. by Brentwood-Benson Music Publishing, Inc.) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724

## 73. Your Great Name

Verse 1

Lost are saved find their way At the sound of Your great Name All condemned feel no shame At the sound of Your great Name Ev'ry fear has no place At the sound of Your great Name The enemy he has to leave At the sound of Your great Name

Chorus 1 Jesus worthy is the Lamb that was slain for us The Son of God and man You are high and lifted up And all the world will praise Your great Name

Verse 2 All the weak find their strength At the sound of Your great Name Hungry souls receive grace At the sound of Your great Name The fatherless find their rest At the sound of Your great Name The sick are healed the dead are raised At the sound of Your great Name

Misc 1 (Bridge) Redeemer my Healer Lord Almighty Defender my Savior You are my King (REPEAT)

*Misc 2* (Bridge) Sing the Name of Jesus We worship the Name of Jesus We bow before Jesus There is no other Name but Jesus

Krissy Nordhoff | Michael Neale © 2008 Integrity's Praise! Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing (IMI)) TwoNords Music (Admin. by Music Services, Inc.) For use solely with the SongSelect Terms of Use. All rights reserved. www.ccli.com CCLI License # 11367724